
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted _________________, 2016 by _______________      

Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, October 18, 2016 
9:00 a.m. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 
 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court,  Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office 

 

AGENDA        
1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4. Approve Minutes of September 13, 2016 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting, September 20, 2016 Joint 
Administrative/RPC/IS/LCC/BOH Meeting, and October 11, 2016 Special Administrative Committee Meeting 

5. Correspondence 
6. Public Comment  
7. Old Business 
8. New Business (Review / Action) 

A. County Administrator 
 Monthly Update 
 FYI: Out-of-State Travel: West Point, MS – Amy LeFevre – Human Services 
 Compensation Plan 

B. County Board 
 WCA Reimbursement 

C. Corporation Counsel 
 CC-GPT Gone Until 10-25-2016 
 Ozone Non-Attainment Designation 
 Proposed Presentation by Attorney Arthur Harrington, Godfrey & Kahn, S.C. on the likely impacts of New National  
 Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for Ozone and What may, from a practical standpoint, be done to mitigate  

  these impacts? 
 Effect of ACC-David P. Hemery’s Departure --- The Dequaine Perspective 

D. Human Resources  
 Request to Refill Deputy Clerk of Courts 
 Recommendation New Position(s); IS Reorganization, and Increase of Hours Per Position Requests for 2017 
 Recommendation for Part Time Pay Increases 
 FYI-Letter of Resignation: Karrie Anthony - Clerk of Courts 
 FYI-Letter of Resignation: Mary Bittorf – Human Services 
 FYI-Letter of Retirement: Ruth Neinas – Planning 
 FYI-Letter of Retirement: Becca Berger – Library 
 FYI-Letter of Retirement: Donna Gruner - Library 
 FYI-Letter of Retirement: Cheryl Jome – Clerk of Courts 
 Successful Completion of Introductory Period - Jennifer Fitzgerald, Sr. Resource Center 
 FYI: Personnel Transactions 
 FYI: Vouchers – September 

9. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

10. Vouchers, Claims and Bills   

11. Next Meeting Date(s):   Regular Meeting: tbd  

12. Adjourn     

  

Deviation from order shown may occur 

 

Members of the Door County Board of Supervisors and/or its sub-units may be in attendance at this meeting to listen and gather information.  Notice is hereby given that the above meeting 
may constitute a meeting of the Door County Board of Supervisors or one of its sub-units. However no official action will be taken except by the Administrative Committee. 

1 of 52



 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, September 13, 2016 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court,  Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office 

 

Call Meeting to Order 
Chairman Lienau called the Tuesday, August 16, 2016 meeting of the Administrative Committee to order at 8:30 a.m. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present: David Lienau, Dan Austad, Joel Gunnlaugsson, Kathy Schultz, John Neinas, and Ken 
Fisher.  Richard Virlee was excused. 

 
Others present: Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, Finance Director Mark Janiak, HR Director 
Kelly Hendee, Building & Grounds Director Wayne Spritka, IS Director Tim Ullman, County Clerk Jill Lau, 
and Media Representative Peter Devlin. 
 

Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 

Approve Minutes of August 16, 2016 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting and the August 16, 2016 Joint 
Administrative/Finance Meeting 
Motion by Schultz, seconded by Neinas to approve the minutes of the August 16, 2016 Regular Administrative Committee meeting and 
the August 16, 2016 joint Administrative/Finance Committee meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Correspondence 
Supervisor Fisher received a question regarding salary for the Chief Deputy in the Sheriff’s Department.  Concerns expressed that 
sergeants in the department are at a higher pay scale than the chief deputy position.   
 
Public Comment 
No one from the public commented. 
  
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business (Review / Action) 

Review and Recommendation re: Administrative Oversight Department Budgets for 2017: 

Child Support 

Court Systems 

District Attorney 

County Administrator 

County Clerk 

County Board 

Corporation Counsel 

Human Resources 

Medical Examiner 

Veterans Services Office 

Administrator Pabich presented a brief overview of each budget.  Relatively no changes in any of the budgets other than County Clerk 
reduction due to the number of elections expected in 2017, Human Resources increased in expenses due to additional training 
resources and County Board due to capital outlay reduction.   
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to approve all budgets listed as presented and send on to the Finance Committee.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote.   
  
 
 

"These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight committee 
and are subject to 

approval at the next 
regular committee 

meeting." 

2 of 52



 

 
County Board 

Boys & Girls Club Proclamation “Lights on Afterschool Day” 
Chairman Lienau explained the Boys & Girls Club is requesting a proclamation from the County Board.  Information in the packet was 
reviewed.  Supervisor Fisher questioned if any funding was requested; Chairman Lienau noted this is simply a request for a 
proclamation. 
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Schultz to approve the proclamation and send to County Board.  Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
Letter from Town of Washington for Level of Support for Police Department 
Administrator Pabich presented an analysis of the expenses related to costs per municipality for police protection.  Pabich reviewed the 
funding provided to the town.  The town requested additional support up to $150,000.  After analysis and discussions with Administrator 
Pabich, Sheriff Delarwelle recommends remaining at the current funding level of $100,000.  The request will be considered at the next 
meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee.   
 
Corporation Counsel 
Ozone Non-Attainment Designation 
CC Thomas explained non-attainment was a 2004 issue.  An effort was made to overturn the initial decision by the EPA.  In 2010, the 
status was changed to attainment.  In 2010, the standards were reviewed and eventually changed in 2014-2015.  EPA is currently in 
the process of taking ozone measurements.  CC Thomas expects the County will be designated as non-attainment again.  CC Thomas 
will be in contact with DCEDC and outside counsel to discuss the situation.   
 
Litigation (Pending and Contemplated) 
Foreclosure of Tax Liens by Action In Rem (P.I.N. 014-01-15302714B2) Door County Case Number 2016-GF-3 
CC Thomas explained the former owner was not willing to relinquish the property.  The Court has issued a Writ of Assistance.  The 
property owner will be notified.  If they do not vacate the property the Sheriff will be involved to remove the property owner. 
 
"Door County v. Lo Artisan Distillery, LLC, Charlotte D. Vang, and Po C. Lo" - Door County Case # 2016-CV-104 
CC Thomas explained the County was unable to negotiate an agreement.  The County has a default judgement in hand which and will 
attempt to enforce.  The business is operating; the owners are not paying on the debt owed.  Approximate amount owed is $33,000; 
both owners and the corporation are liable for the debt. 
 
County of Door vs. Margaret L. Frank - Door County Case Number 2016-CV-144 
CC Thomas filed a complaint on August 11.  A hearing is scheduled for November 15.  Thomas is working with Mrs. Frank to have her 
vacate voluntarily.   
 
§ 95.21, Wis. Stats. Rabies Control Program Cases 
The rabies control program is the responsibility of the county.  The Door County Humane Society is the quarantine agency.  The 
Humane Society attempts to collect costs associated with a quarantine from the owners of the animal upon release of the animal.  If the 
owners do not pay, the County is responsible for the debt.  The County can then, through the court system small claims, attempt to 
collect from the owner.   
 
Shoreland Zoning Ordinance Re-Draft 
CC Thomas explained the ordinance will be in front of RPC this week and before County Board this month. 
 

Human Resources 
Request to Refill – Administrative Assistant II-PT-District Attorney 
HR Director Hendee explained the position is the assistant to the Assistant DA.   
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Schultz to approve the request.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill – PC Network Specialist Position with IS Help Desk Representative Position 
HR Director Hendee explained the position has been reviewed at length.  The position description is in draft form with further review 
needed by the IS Director and HR Director.  This position is expected to be refilled this year.  The position was vacated due to a 
resignation. 
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Austad to approve the request.  Administrator Pabich noted this is an important position to fill.  
The department did undergo an audit and currently the Administrator is analyzing the data from the audit.  Motion carried by voice vote 
with Supervisor Neinas voting no. 

3 of 52



 

Compensation Update – Special Meeting Request 
HR Director Hendee requested a special meeting be held to present the information to the committee.  Administrator Pabich and HR 
Director Hendee have met with the department heads.  It was suggested a special meeting be held on October 11 at 10:00 a.m. or 
earlier if possible.  The meeting will include a presentation by the consultant.   
 
Successful completion of Introductory periods – Karen Dallman and Dylan Jennerjohn-EMS 
FYI. 
 
FYI: Personnel Transactions    
Reviewed without comment. 
 
FYI: Vouchers-August 
Reviewed without comment. 
 
Closed Session 
Convene into closed session pursuant to § 19.85(1)(c), Wis. Stats, for purposes of considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility, namely the Performance Evaluation of County Administrator Ken Pabich  
Motion by Schultz, seconded by Fisher to adjourn into closed session.  Motion carried by roll call vote with all members voting yes.  
Time: 9:41 a.m.  

 
Reconvene in Open Session 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Austad to reconvene in open session.  Motion carried by roll call vote with all members voting yes.  
Time 10:18 a.m. 
 
Discussion and Decision (if any) 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to recommend the raise for the Administrator as agreed upon in closed session and 
move on to the County Board in closed session for final approval.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 

Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
Nothing as of this meeting 
 

Vouchers, Claims and Bills   
Reviewed without comment. 
 
Next Meeting Date(s) 
Special Meeting – October 11, 2016 – 9:00 a.m. 

Regular Meeting - October 18, 2016 – 9:00 a.m.  
 
Adjourn 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to adjourn.  Time: 10:18 a.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk   

     
 

 

4 of 52

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/19.85(1)(c)


 

    
Call Meeting to Order 
The joint meeting was called to order by Administrative Chairman David Lienau at 10:00 a.m.   
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call   
Administrative Members present: David Lienau, Ken Fisher, Dan Austad, Joel Gunnlaugsson, 
John Neinas, Kathy Schultz, and Richard Virlee. 
 
RPC Members present:  Ken Fisher, David Enigl, Susan Kohout, and Mark Moeller.  Don Sitte was excused. 
 
IS Members present:  David Enigl, Jon Koch, David Englebert, Linda Wait, and Mark Moeller.  Richard Haines and Don Sitte 
were excused. 
 
LCC Members present:  Ken Fisher, Randy Halstead, Richard Virlee, and John Neinas.  Mike Vandenhouten was excused. 
 
Board of Health Members present:  Helen Bacon, Joel Gunnlaugsson, Steve Sohns, Susan Kohout, Megan Lundahl, and 
Lawrence Leporte.  James Heise and Jody Boes were excused. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Moeller, seconded by Bacon to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Land Management Departments [Planning, Sanitarian, and Soil & Water Conservation] 
Study & Resulting Recommendations for Future Operations  
Administrator Pabich explained a lot of research has been done in previous years.  Recent research includes succession 
planning and budget review.  A team was established to study and recommend any changes including staffing levels, office 
locations and services.  Administrator Pabich reviewed the current and proposed organization chart included in the meeting 
packets.   
 
Recommendations include 

1. Soil and Water Department remains a stand-alone department; there is no advantage to combine with any other department 
as S&W truly performs work that doesn’t overlap with any other department.   

2. Move Assistant Sanitarians under the Planning Department once the Sanitarian Department Head retires 
3. Real Property Lister office moves under Planning Department effective January 1, 2017 
4. LIO office moves under Planning Department effective January 1, 2017.  There is a significant amount of work that happens 

between LIO and RPL. 
5. RPL and LIO relocate to the current Sanitarians office once the Sanitarian Department Head retires 
6. When positions become vacant they will be reviewed to determine if they are truly needed 
7. Oversight Committee changes include RPL, LIO and eventually Sanitarians move under RPC.  Minimal change to IS and BOH 

(reduction of RPL, LIO, and eventually Sanitarian).  No change to LCC. 
8. The Sanitarian DH will not be replaced and a part-time position within Planning will be eliminated 

 
It was noted when the switch of the Sanitarian to Planning occurs sanitarian reports to the Board of Health will be shared.  
RPL Hansen will no longer be considered a department head she will report to Planning Director Goode.  Responsibilities, 
salary and supervision of staff remain the same.  Supervisors D. Englebert and Moeller questioned why the Register of 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, September 20, 2016 
 JOINT MEETING:   

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE  

RESOURCE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

INFORMATION SYSTEMS COMMITTEE 

LAND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE 

BOARD OF HEALTH 

Door County Government Center      County Board Room, 1st floor,        421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

"These minutes have 
not been reviewed by 

the oversight 
committee and are 

subject to approval at 
the next regular 

committee meeting." 

5 of 52



 

Deeds was not involved in the study given the interaction between RPL and ROD.  Administrator Pabich explained 
involvement was limited because the ROD is an elected official and because of the offices physical location.  Based off of 
workflow and operations the recommendations presented are the best options now.  There are no physical changes for the 
time from the public’s standpoint; physical changes will be implemented through planning succession.  Supervisor Fisher 
noted the streamlining of operations has been discussed for many years.  It was noted that the structure and rules of the 
county board committees will be reviewed and amended in November or December.   
 
Discussion and Decisions  
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to proceed with the organization plan as presented.  CC Thomas will draft a 
resolution for reorganization.  Motion carried by roll call vote of each committee with all members voting yes. 
 
Adjourn 

Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Enigl to adjourn.  Time:  10:34 a.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 

 

6 of 52



 

 

            MINUTES 
 

Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

   
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            
 

Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, October 11, 2016 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order by Vice-
Chairman Ken Fisher at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present: Dan Austad, Kathy Schultz, John Neinas, Ken Fisher, and Richard Virlee.  David Lienau 
and Joel Gunnlaugsson were excused. 

 
Others present: Supervisor Susan Kohout, Supervisor Nancy Robillard, Administrator Ken Pabich, 
Finance Director Mark Janiak, HR Director Kelly Hendee, Child Support Director/Assistant Corp Counsel 
Rod Dequaine, Register in Probate Jennifer Moeller, IS Director Tim Ullman, County Clerk Jill Lau, 
Carlson-Dettman Rep Patrick Glynn and Media Representative Peter Devlin. 
 

Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Virlee to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Public Comment 
No one from the public commented. 
 
New Business (Review / Action) 
Compensation Plan 
Presentation / Discussion by Carlson-Dettman on Compensation Plan 
Patrick Glynn presented a PowerPoint reviewing the project scope, age profile, service profile, market comparisons, commuting 
patterns, benchmark vs. non-benchmark jobs, market placement, pay structure anchors, preface to plan design, steps to internal 
consistency, job evaluation factors, market rate (control point), observations/recommendations, implementation strategy, and employee 
appeals.  
 
Review / Action on 2017 Compensation Plan 
Review / Action on 2017 Pay for Performance 
Information included in the meeting packet was reviewed including the proposed 2017 compensation plan and the previous/current 
plan dated 2016.  Administrator Pabich explained an initial review was performed on the original Compensation Plan it was determined 
an update to the Compensation Plan was needed.  A comprehensive review and update was performed.  It is expected if the new 
proposed plan is adopted it can be maintained for approximately 10 years before another comprehensive review is needed.   
 
If County Board adopts the new plan employees will be moved into the new pay plan in 2017.  Administrator Pabich reviewed the pay 
plan and the Pay for Performance.  Implementing the proposed plan has been built into the 2017 budget.   
 
Discussion regarding if Door County can continue to do business status quo going forward.  The County will need to determine 
mandated services and other services and make a determination if we can continue to provide for non-mandated services.  In addition 
the County needs to review each job and determine if efficiencies can be found by consolidating positions into one job rather than 
refilling each individual position.    
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Virlee to approve the 2017 Compensation Plan as presented.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Virlee to approve the 2017 Pay for Performance plan and move it forward to the County Board for 
approval.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Human Resources 
FYI – Letter of Resignation – David Hemery – Assistant Corporation Counsel 
HR Director Hendee explained David Hemery has resigned to accept a new position. 

"These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight committee 
and are subject to 

approval at the next 
regular committee 

meeting." 

7 of 52



 

 
Request to Refill – Assistant Corporation Counsel 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Schultz to approve the request to refill and any subsequent vacancies upon review and approval.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
Nothing as of this meeting. 
 
Next Meeting Date(s) 
Regular Meeting – October 18, 2016 – 9:00 a.m. 
 
Adjourn 
Motion by Schultz, seconded by Austad to adjourn.  Time: 11:36 a.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8 of 52



9 of 52



10 of 52



11 of 52



12 of 52



13 of 52



14 of 52



15 of 52



16 of 52



17 of 52



18 of 52



ROLL CALL 
Board Members 

Aye Nay Exc. 

AUSTAD    

BACON    

ENGLEBERT D.    

ENGLEBERT R.    

ENIGL    

FISHER    

GUNNLAUGSSON    

HAINES    

HALSTEAD    

KOCH    

KOHOUT    

LIENAU    

LUNDAHL    

MOELLER    

NEINAS    

ROBILLARD    

SCHULTZ    

SITTE    

SOHNS    

VIRLEE    

WAIT    

 
   

    

BOARD ACTION 

Vote Required: Majority Vote of a Quorum  

 
 

Motion to Approve Adopted   

 

1st  Defeated   

2nd    

Yes:   No:   Exc:   

 
 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Corp. Counsel 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Administrator 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
     See Attached.  MEJ 

 
Certification: 

I, Jill M. Lau, Clerk of Door County, hereby certify 
that the above is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution that was adopted on the  25th   day 
of    October , 2016 by the Door County Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
 

 
Jill M. Lau  
County Clerk, Door County  

 

Resolution No. 2016-64 

New Position Requests for 2017  
(Increase of Hours, Reclassifications, New Positions) 

 
TO THE DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 

 WHEREAS, The process requires that a Joint Meeting be held with the Finance and 1 

Administrative Committee to review and recommend action by the County Board on all Increase of 2 

hours; reclassifications and new regular or part time position requests; and 3 

 4 

 WHEREAS, The Committees met, conferred with department heads, oversight committee 5 

chairpersons, Human Resources Director, and County Administrator, considered the personnel 6 

requests made and submits the following recommendation to the County Board: 7 

 8 

 The following personnel requests are recommended for approval: 9 

Increase of hours 10 

 Human Services  Disability Benefit Specialist - ADRC:  28 to 32 hrs. wk. 11 

   12 

New Positions 13 

 Human Services Senior Center Cook (2 – Part time)  14 

 Human Services    Financial Manager 15 

 Information Systems  See attached Organization Chart  16 

 17 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Door County Board of Supervisors does 18 

hereby approve the above action on the increase of hours, and new positions detailed above.19 

  
FISCAL IMPACT: $ (SEE ATTACHMENT) 
 

SUBMITTED BY: 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE & FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

David Lienau,  
Administrative Committee Chair 

 
 

 Kathy Schultz, 
Finance Committee Chair  

Ken Fisher  Ken Fisher 

Dan Austad  David Englebert 

Joel Gunnlaugsson  Roy Englebert 

John Neinas  David Enigl 

Kathy Schultz  Susan Kohout 

Richard Virlee  Mark Moeller 

 



20 of 52



21 of 52



22 of 52



23 of 52



24 of 52



25 of 52



26 of 52



27 of 52



28 of 52



29 of 52



30 of 52



31 of 52



32 of 52



33 of 52



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52412 DDC DNA DIAGNOSTICS PATERNITY BLOOD TESTS $216.00

52302 RAY R VANDER PERREN SERVICE CONTRACT $145.00

53106 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $54.79

52302 WI DOCUMENT IMAGING SERVICE CONTRACT $134.99

PRE-PAID

52302 DOOR COUNTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $195.00

TOTAL: $745.78

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

OCTOBER 2016  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

34 of 52



35 of 52



36 of 52



37 of 52



38 of 52



39 of 52



40 of 52



41 of 52



42 of 52



43 of 52



44 of 52



45 of 52



Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

Brown County Probate 2016-165 Filing Fees for Claim vs Keys Estate $3.00

JE Door County Sheriff's Office 2015-317 Ribbens Process Service Fee $65.00

Brown County Clerk of Courts 2010-136 Copies of Records $3.75

Door County Clerk of Courts 2010-136 Docket Fee $5.00

JE Door County Sheriff's Office 2015-311 Mary T. Civil Process Service Fee $65.00

JE Door County Sheriff's Office 2016-234 Donald K. Civil Process Fee $65.00

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

NDAA Insurance Services Defense Insurance 12/01/2016-12/01/17 $406.00 

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

Thomson Reuters-West Payment Center West Info. Charge for August, 2016 $152.24

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

UW-Stevens Point Registration Brownfields 101-CC $35.00

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

Gay Pustaver September, 2016 Mediation $1,160.00

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

Thomson Reuters, West Payment Center West Info. Charges August, 2016 $1,254.69

TOTAL: $3,214.68

9-03-16 thru 10-10-16

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

46 of 52



47 of 52



48 of 52



49 of 52



50 of 52



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

53106 Deluxe Business Checks Office Supplies - Bus. Checks $329.57

52408 Fond du Lac County Sheriff Process Service Fees $55.00

52408 Patrick L. Zelzer & Assoc. Process Service Fees $100.00

52408 Racine County Sheriff Process Service Fees $40.00

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies - DA $550.78

TOTAL: $1,075.35

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

51 of 52



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

55107 WI Document Imaging Copy Machine Bill $105.65 x

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $58.20 x

52206 Cellcom Monthly Cellcom Charges $121.85 x

58129 Door-Tran, Inc. Step Stool $65.86 x

TOTAL: $351.56

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE

as listed on this document.

Date:

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

September 30th, 2016 Administrative Committee Meeting

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE VOUCHERS

52 of 52


	2016-10-18 Administrative agenda
	2016-09-13 Administrative Minutes
	2016-09-20 Admin-RPC-IS-LCC-BOH - Joint Minutes
	2016-10-11 Administrative Minutes
	Employee Developement & Training
	Designation of 2015 Ozone NAAQS- Nonattainment Areas in Wisconsin
	HR Backup
	Voucher Listing - Child Support
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts 2
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts 3
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts 4
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts 5
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts 6
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts 7
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts 8
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts 9
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts 10
	Voucher Listing - Corp Counsel
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk 2
	Voucher Listing - Courts
	Voucher Listing - Courts 2
	Voucher Listing - DA
	Voucher Listing - Veterans



